
Campbell, Michael 
7/22/2013 12:35:12 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: my first road race of the season

Figure $500 and a lot of exhaustion for two days of suffering. I love my hobby!!

Pretty up there, though.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: Re: my first road race of the season

Yeah, it's quite a drive out there as well, not a super easy run.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:17 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: my first road race of the season

Will be expensive. Entry is $160. Fuel, lodgin, $$. And, I will need a cassette with more teeth. 
My 39x25 ratio won't cut it.

MC
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On Jul 22, 2013, at 10:15 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@,pge.eom> wrote:

Yeah, I bet not. Ugh, 8000ft is too high to ride much. When I lived at 8500ft, it sucked.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: my first road race of the season

Exactly. From what I understand, there isn’t much of a peloton after the first 
30K.

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:07 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael
Subject: RE: my first road race of the season

Hahaha! I love how the race is one of those ones that seems to be more about the 
brag shirt/accessories than the race. Not a good sign.

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 10:05 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: my first road race of the season

... will likely be this one. Why not?

https://www.bikereg.com/Net/17906

I’m an idiot. I did a mountain bike race in 2000 at Mammoth, and swore off 
racing at altitude ever again. It is all about survival when you get above 8,000
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